
From: ForeFlight
Cc: Qa Fc-lmfs; John T Alexander; Alleyne Eric; Gerhardt Adam
Subject: [ForeFlight] Update: ERA17FA066-Camille, GA Weather briefing Data
Date: Wednesday, December 21, 2016 9:19:55 AM

You've been copied in on ForeFlight support request #131366
(support.foreflight.com/hc/requests/131366).

Hi Eric, Adam,

Please accept my apologies for the delay in replying. Adam, you and Eric both enquired about this
flight, so I'm consolidating your tickets (#131601, #132655) into this reply.

I didn't find anything in our system for N765FA or LYM308. However I was able to locate a
ForeFlight account for a Lance McCaw; I believe it's correct person because the last route entered
into the route planning portion of the app late on 12/5 departed KECP and arrived KABY.

Unfortunately we do not show any full weather briefings requested by that account in the days
leading up to 12/5. Additionally we do not show any records of other weather products requested
from our servers during that time.

We do not log details about other weather products that pilots may view in the app (METARs,
TAF/MOS forecasts, AIRMETs/SIGMETs, Radar, Satellite coverage, etc...)

Let me know if we can be of any further assistance.

Regards,

-Josh

Josh Berman 
Pilot Support Team
ForeFlight, LLC.

[NZQGEK-RO4M]



From: ForeFlight
Cc: Qa Fc-lmfs; John T Alexander; Alleyne Eric; Gerhardt Adam
Subject: [ForeFlight] Update: ERA17FA066-Camille, GA Weather briefing Data
Date: Wednesday, December 21, 2016 9:58:27 AM

You've been copied in on ForeFlight support request #131366
(support.foreflight.com/hc/requests/131366).

Hi Adam,

The last route entered was KECP RENOE KABY and we show it was entered on 12/6/2016 at
3:04:15 Z. If I'm doing my timezone conversion correctly, that was 2104 Central on 12/5/2016.

Regards,

-Josh

Josh Berman 
Pilot Support Team
ForeFlight, LLC.

[NZQGEK-RO4M]




